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MEMORANDUM
To: Public Service Commission

From: Division of Public Utilities
Philip Powlick, Director
Bill Duncan, Telecommunications / Water Manager
Ron Slusher, Utility Technical Consultant

Date: October 7, 2009

Re: Inthe Matter of the Complaint and Request for Agency Action against Leon H. Saunders;
Landmark Plaza Associates; Parley’s Creek, LTD; Parley’s Lane, LTD; Parley’s Park;
Stuart A Knowles; Trilogy Limited, L.P.; Trilogy Asset Management, Inc.; Land &
Water Resources, Inc.; Lawrence R. Knowles Irrevocable Trust: Leon H. Saunders,
Stuart A. Knowles and Trilogy Limited, :.P. dba SK Resources, a Utah general
partnership and/or joint venture; Summit Water Distribution Company, a Utah
corporation. Docket No. 09-015-01.

RECOMMENDATION:

The Division recommends that the Commission schedule a Scheduling Conference to establish
timeframes for all parties with this Docket.

EXPLANATION:

The Division proposes that the Commission schedule a Conference as soon as possible so that all
the interested parties can develop a schedule that can be followed in this process. The Division
believes having a proposed schedule in place will help to streamline the discovery process and
enable this Docket to proceed in a timely manner.

cc: Smith Hartvigsen, PLLC.
Service List
Patricia Schmid, Assistant Attorney General, Stat of Utah
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